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LETTER OF VIOI

20-Sep-16

LANEXCOINC 

PO BOX 2730 
MIDLAND TX 79702-

Dear Operator:

A review of our records and recent inspection(s) indicate that the subject well(s) br 
time. Rule 201 of the Rules and Regulation of the Oil Conservation Divisin- 
than sixty days after suspension of drilling operations, upon determin-' >-'■ ' «
or one year after last production. To comply with guidelines ar 
must be taken immediately and the well(s) brought into cv

The detail section below indicates preliminary "

The following options are available- •„ ‘

1. Immediately restore

2. Request Te-
mechan’^
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. .un-CompUance?

No
.ON 2-1-15. LOCATION OVERGROWN

Oil Conservation Division * 811 S. First St. * Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Phone: 575-748-1283 * Fax: 575-748-9720 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us



Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter and your efforts in helping to protect our environment and the infra­
structure of the oil and gas industry.

Sincerely,

(/ Compliance Officer

Artesia OCD District Office

* Significant Non-Compliance events are reported directly to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region VI, Dallas, Texas.
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